MEMORANDUM

May 21, 2009
TO: Augusta County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator

SUBJECT: STAFF BRIEFING, TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2009, 1:30 p.m.
Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
S/B-01 1:30 p.m. ROADS
Report by VDOT
S/B-02 COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP

Discuss modifications to Memorandum of Agreement and proposed
funding allocations.

S/B-03 DEERFIELD COMMUNITY CENTER

Discuss request from Deerfield Community Center for improvements to
basketball court and goals to not exceed $8,175.

Funding Source: Pastures Recreation Account #80000-8024-22

S/B-04 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT — FIRE DEPARTMENTS

Discuss grant to purchase Toughbooks for County Fire
Department agencies.

Funding Source: #80000-8152 $54,472

S/B-05 PLANNING COMMISSION ITEMS
1. Staunton-Beverly Road, LLC and Gateway-Beverly Road, LLC,
rezoning, located in the northeast and southeast quadrants of the
Interstate 81/Route 262 interchange (Beverley Manor District).
2. Valley College Park, Preliminary Plat, containing 4 lots zoned
General Business located at the intersection of Route 256 and
Route 11 in Weyers Cave (North River District).

S/B-06 MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD
S/B-07 MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF
S/B-08 CLOSED SESSION

Viewings

1. Staunton-Beverly Road, LLC & Gateway-Beverly Road, LLC property
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